Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: July 24, 2025
RE: Amendment #5 to Contract C000719 from cooperative contract 109 for

Storm Warning Sirens — Term & Supply with Blue Valley Public Safety,
Inc. for the Boone County Emergency Management Department

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #5 to contract C000719 awarded from
cooperative contract 109 set up by MARC/KCRPE for Storm Warning Signals. The
original contract was established with Blue Valley Public Safety, Inc. on February 01, 2024
through Commission Order 51-2024.

Amendment #5 adds pricing for hydro-vac services. This service is necessary to prepare a
site for installation of a siren.

This is a Term and Supply contract. Payment for hardware (sirens) purchases will
reference 2702 — Emergency Management Operations/92300 — Replacement Machinery &
Equipment with $156,110.00 budgeted for 2025.
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